Message

From: Jeff McConney [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JMCCONNEY]
Sent: 9/11/2013 1:19:52 PM

To: Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com]

Subject: RE: Seven Springs

| don’t need to be on the call 'd just like to know the value so 1 can use it for vour Dad’s /s,

Thanks

Senior Vice President/Controller

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
S ——— . 2127157234 | 212.832.5306

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION imecoconney@trumporg.com E Trump.com

P Jeffrey S. McConney

From: Eric Trump

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 6:24 PM
To: Jeff McConney

Subject: Re: Seven Springs

| have a call with David tomorrow at 130. Would you like to join?

Eric F. Trump
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022

THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION P 21271572601 212.688.8135 _ _
etrump@trumporg.com | trump.com | erictrumpfoundation.com

From: Jeffrey McConney <jmcconney@trumporg.com>
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 6:06 PM

To: Eric Trump <etrump@trumporg.com>

Subject: Seven Springs

Eric,
Did the appraisal come in yet?

Thanks
Jeff

b i Jeffrey S. McConney
* Senior Vice President/Controller

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
po 2127157231 |1 212,832 5396
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